



# Agenda

## Ordinary Ringshall Parish Council Meeting

26/01/2021

7.30-9.30pm

To be held via Zoom

Time	URL	Meeting ID	Passcode
19:30	<a href="https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87619474794?pwd=WE1SOTcrMWhGMitNZVYvQ1lJa0lYUT09">https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87619474794?pwd=WE1SOTcrMWhGMitNZVYvQ1lJa0lYUT09</a>	876 1947 4794	261428
01	To receive apologies and consider approval of any absences	SO	
02	To receive any declarations of interest	SO	RA(DPI)R 2012 Suffolk Local Code of Conduct
03	To consider any dispensation requests	SO	LA2012 s33
04	To consider co-option of a new member		
05	To resolve that the minutes of the following meetings of the Council are a true and correct record. 1. 24/11/2020 2. 8/12/2020	SO	LGA 1972 Sch12 Para 41(1)
06	Public participation session Limited to 15 mins with 3 minutes per person	SO	Standing Order 3e
07	Clerks Report on Matters Arising From Previous Meetings Covers all active actions not handled by a specific agenda item		
08	Financial		Financial Regs
a	To receive and approve financial reports		
i	Receipts and payments since last meeting	SO	
ii	Bank Reconciliation	SO	
iii	Budget To Actual	SO	
IV	CIL	SO	
b	To authorise payments as listed in documentation pack		
c	Budget & Precept 2021-2022		
i	To consider and approve the budget		
ii	To consider and approve the precept		
d	To review the financial management risk assessment		
09	To consider any council member training requests		
10	To consider supporting the installation of internet access at the Village Hall		
11	To receive reports from the County and District Councillors		
12	To receive update reports on the Village Hall sewage treatment plant installation project and consider next steps		
13	To receive update reports on the Village Hall car park maintenance project and consider next steps		
14	Annual litter pick		
a	To consider a date/date spread		
b	To consider how to find volunteers		
c	To review and re-adopt the Risk Assessment		
15	To consider whom to appoint as internal auditor		



## Ringshall Parish Council

- 16 To receive reports on any highways matters, and consider if they require raising to Highways or other authorities, or require other action SO
- 17 To consider commenting on the following planning applications: SO The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 S25
- DC/20/05587 - Gt Bricett Business Park - 73 mobile homes
  - DC/20/05923 - Ringshall House - Listed Building Consent
  - DC/20/05924 - Ringshall House - Associated works
- 18 To receive and consider proposals for how Neighbourhood CIL could be spent SO The CIL (Amendment) Regulations 2013 P59C
- 19 To consider supporting the Slow Ways initiative
- 20 To receive any updates on the approach made to RAF Wattisham for the formation of a liaison meeting, and consider any further actions
- 21 Items for consideration for inclusion on the next agenda SO
- 22 To confirm the date of the next meeting as Tuesday 30 March 2021, and to confirm to be held via Zoom SO

---

Dave Smith  
Clerk to the Council  
Maple Cottage  
IP14 2JD

Date 20/1/2021